THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES DEPARTMENT
www sarasota k12 fl. us/construction

7895 Fruitville Road Phone (941) 361-6680
Sarasota, Florida 34240 FAX (941) 361-6684

MEMORANDUM

TO: Scott Lempe, Chief Operating Officer
Operations Division

FROM: George W WicGonagill, Executive Director
Chnstructibn\S@rvices Department

REQUESTED BY: - i ——
enni;/.f’c sta, Project Manager
Consfruclion Services Department
DATE: August 25, 2008
RE: Building to be Deleted for Demolition

The following building has been inspected by the Facilities Services and Construction Services staffs and is
deemed to no longer be econamical to maintain or renovate. Therefore, the undersigned request this building be
deleted and demolished

Year
Location FISH # Built Size Type / Use
Booker Middle School 99-043 1985 864 Int/Middle Classrocom (4-8)

Y
This recommendation will be placed on the agenda for the September i 6,2 )09 Board meeting for approval.

‘f//)W

George W #McGonagill, Executive Difector ody Drifas, Director

Construction Services Department %)/j{;cili & Services Department
/2231

Plan Room Acknowledgement: f”/w
{signature}

Wayne Starr

xc: Wayne Johnson, Kenneth Marsh

An Equal Opportunity Employer




